



Seungho Lee

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4064
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL sehlee@shinkim.com

Seungho Lee is a partner at Shin & Kim whose main practice areas are energy and resources, mergers and acquisitions (M&A), corporate governance, and general corporate matters.

Mr. Lee has advised companies and investment firms in the energy sector in Korea and overseas on energy regulation, investment, and mergers and acquisitions (M&A). His practice also includes transactional and regulatory matters in the renewable energy sector, including hydrogen, wind, and solar, and other energy sources such as LNG and waste-to-energy.

Graduated from Seoul National University with a degree in Economics, Mr. Lee completed the course of the Judicial Research and Training Institute (43rd class). Before joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Lee served as a public-service judge advocate for the Ministry of Justice and the Korea Legal Aid Corporation.

Professional Career

2024-Present	Member, Central Contract Market Committee, Korea Power Exchange
2024-Present	Member, Clean Hydrogen Certification Operating Agency Working Committee, Korea Energy Economics Institute
2023-Present	Member, Hydrogen Power Bidding Market Working Committee, Korea Power Exchange
2023-Present	Advisory Counsel, Korea Energy Agency
2017-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2014-2017	Public-Service Judge Advocate
2012-2014	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

Key Experience

- Advised Korea Power Exchange on the notice and contract for the Hydrogen Power Bidding Market (2023-present)
- Advised Korea Power Exchange on the notice and contract for the Jeju long term BESS (Battery-ESS) Central Contract Electricity Market (2023-present)
- Advised and reviewed proposed regulations for the operation of the Clean Hydrogen Certification System (2023-present)
- Advised Company C on its low carbon projects (including low carbon H₂/NH₃ production, CCS/CCUS projects, and carbon markets in Korea) (2023-present)
- Advised and reviewed amendments to the Hydrogen Economy Promotion and Hydrogen Safety Management Act (2023)
- Advised Company S and a consortium of three other companies on the legal feasibility of a clean ammonia-based hydrogen project (2023)
- Conducted a study on the 'mid- to long-term hydrogen industry ecosystem establishment and legislation plan' for Korea Gas Corporation and Korea National Oil Corporation (2023)
- Conducted a study on the 'legislation on hydrogen market operation rules' for Korea Gas Corporation (2023)
- Advised SK Plug Hyverse Co., Ltd. on liquefied hydrogen fueling stations (2023)
- Advised Equis on the Anma offshore wind farm project (2023-present)
- Advised Korea Midland Power Company and LS on the acquisition of LH's collective energy business division (2023-present)
- Advised SKMU on the LNG import contract (2022-present)
- Advised INMARK Asset Management Co., Ltd. on the acquisition of a waste disposal business (2022-2023)
- Advised KET on the terminal use agreement (TUA) for its Ulsan Northeast Asia Oil Hub project (2019-present)
- Advised Genesis Management on the acquisition of multiple waste treatment businesses (2019-2021)
- Advised Hanyang Corporation on the approval of the Northeast Asia LNG Hub Terminal project (2019-2020)
- Advised Korea Gas Corporation on the implementation of natural gas individual tariffs system (2019-2020)
- Conducted a study on the revitalization of LNG bunkering services for Korea LNG Bunkering Industry Association (2019)
- Advised and reviewed the Electricity Utility Act and the Electricity Market Operation Rules in relation to the introduction of environmental power dispatch system
- Advised on the transactional structure for the sale of transmission facilities
- Advised and reviewed the Urban Gas Business Act related to the direct import of LNG
- Advised and reviewed a generator turbine maintenance service agreement (LTSA)
- Advised and reviewed the Framework Act on the Construction Industry and the Electrical Construction Business Act related to the legality of solar power plant construction
- Advised on a number of solar and wind power plant acquisition projects, including Sangju plant, Yeong-yang Solar

plant, Yeong-deok Nam-jeong plant, and Go-seong wind power plant

- Advised regularly to Korea Energy Agency, Korea Gas Corporation, Korea National Oil Corporation, KEPCO, Korea East-West Power Corporation, Korea Southern Power Corporation, etc.

Education

2021-2022	University of San Diego, Visiting Scholar
2014-2016	Seoul National University Graduate School of Law (LL.M. coursework completed)
2005-2012	Seoul National University College of Economics (B.A.)

Qualifications

2014	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

Languages

Korean, English